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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:07 PM
To: ‘Chris Spuches'

Subject: RE: address change

Your request is beirig forwarded to the appropriate seciion for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Chris Spuches [mailto:cspuches@zgolaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address change

Thank you Rob

Please change:

Palm Resorts Group LLC [Document # L04000011165]

New address: 1900 N. Bayshore Drive Suite 3718
Miami, Florida 33132

| am not sure if you can update the address of an inactive company, but if so,
Demimonde Enterprises, LLC [Document # L04000034771]

New address: 1900 N. Bayshore Drive Suite 3718
Miami, Florida 33132

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:57 AM

To: Chris Spuches

Subject: RE: address change

The LLC address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned LLC
document number with your request.
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If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of
$25.00. Forms are available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select
“Print Filing Forms”). This filing cannot be done online.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Chris Spuches [mailto:cspuches@zgolaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:49 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

| need to change the address of my LLC, both for the LLC and the registered agent. Are there forms/fees for this?

Christopher B. Spuches, Esq.

Zorrilla & Associates, P.L.,

1401 Brickell Avenue

Suite 570

Miami, FL 33131

Tel.: (305) 860-3831

Fax: (305) 860-3832

cspuches@zgolaw.com

This e-mail is confidential, intended enly for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged attomey-client communications, If you are not the
intended recipiert(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribuion or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. In addition, please immediately delete or

destroy all copies or versions you have of this message and notify the sender at 305-860-3831 in order so we may take steps to prevent any further inadvertent
disclosures. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client work product, er other applicable privilege. Thank you.
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